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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 19 April, 2021 11:57 AM

To: 'Chin, Lee-Ying'; assignments; Admin A

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'

Subject: RE: aigencrypt Pre-inspection SHC6985H & GBJ2914Z on 15.04.21

 

 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

 

Thank you for your assignment. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 

1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>  

Sent: Monday, 19 April, 2021 11:53 AM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com> 

Subject: aigencrypt Pre-inspection SHC6985H & GBJ2914Z on 15.04.21 

 

Hi LKK, 

 

Kindly assist to survey. 

 

OI hasn’t lodge GIA report. 

 

 

Thanks. 

 

Best Regards, 

 
Lee Ying, Chin 
Senior Claims Associate – Auto  
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  
 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 
Lee-Ying.Chin@AIG.com  |  www.aig.sg 
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From: Liew Hai Leong <haileong.liew@premierauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 11:32 AM 

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 

Cc: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg>; Vincent Chua <vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg>; Wong 

Zhi Xiang <zhixiang.wong@premierauto.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pre-inspection SHC6985H & GBJ2914Z on 15.04.21 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear All 

 

We refer to the above mentioned. 

 

Kindly arrange for survey. 

 

*Vehicle in workshop for survey* 

 

 

Regards 
 
Liew Hai Leong 
Operation Assistant 
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
 

Ad d res s :  23  Ch an g i  Sou th  Av e 2 ,  #0 1- 02  S in gap ore  4 86 443  
Tel :  62 14  8 88 0 E xt  0 71  |  D I D:   6 544  66 89  |  F a x:  62 14  151 1   

V i s i t  u s  a t :  w w w . p r e m i e r t a x i . c o m .sg 

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or 
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact 
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

 
���� Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION 
���� 

 


